

SRI RAAJA RAAJAN COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY AMARAVATHIPUTHUR POST, KARAIKUDI – 630301, SIVAGANGAI DT.

Cell: 7373711333, E-mail: srrcet2010@gmail.com (Approved by AICTE, New Delhi & Anna University, Chennai)

DEPARTMENT OF CSE, EEE & ECE

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE

ON

RECENT TRENDS IN ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE, BLOCK CHAIN TECHNOLOGIES & INTERNET OF THINGS (IOT)

CHIEF PATRON

Dr.S.SUBBIAH,

Advisor

PATRON Dr.A.ELANGO, PRINCIPAL

CONVENER Mr.R.SUSILKUMAR, M.E, HoD/CSE

CO-ORDINATORS: Mrs.N.RAJESWARI, M.E, HoD/EEE

Mrs.K.ISABELLARANI,M.E, HoD/ECE

RESOURCE PERSONS:

Mrs.MALAGOPAL, Founder & Director, Kural Kodal Semozhi Foundation, Houston, Texas, USA

Mr.ADHI GOPAL, **Dept. of CSE** University of Houston, Texas, USA

Mr.PANEER SEETHAPATHY, **Associate Director, Accenture** University of Houston, Texas, USA

02 January 2024

To

Mahathama College of Engineering & Technology, Pudukkottai.

Respected Sir,

Sub: Invitation – International Conference – reg.

We are pleased to inform you that we are organizing a "International Conference on Recent Trends in Artificial Intelligence, Block Chain Technologies & Internet of Things (IoT) in our college on 10th January, 2024, Wednesday, to assist students in improving and verifying their research knowledge.

We kindly requesting you to motivate and give permission to participate students of your institution to participate in it and make grand success. We request you to display our poster in the College notice board.

Thanking you

PRINCIPAL

The Principal,

ABOUT SRRCET

SRI RAAJA RAAJAN COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY is a technical institution promoted by Sri Muthumari Educational Trust, Established in the year 2010. The college is approved by All India Council of Technical Education (AICTE), New Delhi and is affiliated to Anna University, Chennai.

COURSES OFFERED

UG Programme

- B.E. Computer Science & Engineering
- B.E. Electronics & Communication Engg.
- B.E. Electrical & Electronics Engineering
- B.E. Mechanical Engineering
- B.E. Civil Engineering
- B.Tech. Agricutural Engineering
- B.Tech. Artificial Intelligence & DS

PG Programme

• M.E. Computer Science & Engineering

EVENT DESCRIPTION:

High availability of Internet of Things (IoT) ,there is the huge scope to still raise the Standard of Block Chain Technology, Machine learning (ML) and Deep Learning (DL), and Computational Intelligence (CI) algorithms.

ABOUT THE CONFERENCE

- To make research Artificial Intelligence technologies, Block Chain and Internet of Things (IoT) want to know that how to build them.
- This will give you a better understanding for all concept.
- Better understanding the requirement for a specific technology.

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE:

Artificial intelligence (**AI**), the ability of a digital computer or computer-controlled robot to perform tasks commonly associated with intelligent beings. The term is frequently applied to the project of developing systems endowed with the intellectual processes characteristic of humans, such as the ability to reason, discover meaning, generalize, or learn from past experience

INTERNET OF THINGS (IoT):

The Internet of Things (IoT) describes the network of physical objects-"things" that are embedded with sensors, software, and other technologies for the purpose of connecting and exchanging data with other devices and systems over the internet.

BLOCK CHAIN TECHNOLOGY:

Blockchain is a method of recording information that makes it impossible or difficult for the system to be changed, hacked, or manipulated. A blockchain is a distributed ledger that duplicates and distributes transactions across the network of computers participating in the block chain.

REGISTRATION FORM RECENT TRENDS IN ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE, BLOCK CHAIN TECHNOLOGIES & INTERNET OF THINGS (IoT) (RTAIBCTIOT)

10th January, 2024

Name	:	
Designation	:	
Institution	:	
Male/Female	:	
Qualification	:	
Experience	:	
Mailing Address	:	
Phone	:	
Fax	:	
Email	:	
Details of Registration fee		
DD No.	:	
Dated	:	
Drawn on	:	

Signature of Applicant

INAUGURAL ADDRESS

Mrs. MALAGOPAL, Founder & Director, Kural Koodal Semozhi Foundation, Houston, Texas, USA

PRESIDENTIAL ADDRESS

Dr.S.SUBBIAH Advisor, Sri Raaja Raajan College of Engg.&Tech. Amaravathiputhur, Karaikudi.

RESOURCE PERSONS:

Mr.PANEER SEETHAPATHY, Associate Director, Accenture Houston Texas, USA

CALL FOR PAPERS:

- Internet of Things (IoT)
- IoT Network infrastructure design Integration of IoT with other emerging technologies
- Mobile and Wireless Networking
- Ad hoc mobile networks & IoT
- Block Chain
- Smart sensor networks using Bluetooth, Wi-Fi

Selected papers will be published by i-manager Publications Peer Reviewed Journal.



STEERING COMMITTEE

CHIEF PATRONS Dr.S.SUBBIAH, Advisor, Sri Raaja Raajan College of Engg.&Tech.

PATRONS Dr.A.ELANGO, Principal, Sri Raaja Raajan College of Engg.&Tech.

CONVENER Mr. R.SUSIL KUMAR, M.E., Head of the Department, CSE

CO-ORDINATORS Mrs.N.RAJESWARI, M.E., Head of the Department, EEE

Mrs.K.ISABELLA RANI, M.E., Head of the Department, ECE

REGISTRATION

Students(UG/PG)	: Rs.600/-
Faculty	: Rs.500/-
Research Scholars	: Rs.700/-
Last Date for Registration	: 08.01.2024

Send the papers to the mail :

conferencesrrcet@gmail.com

Contact : 7373711333, 7373445541, 7868910042

G-Pay No: 9487441043

Paper Publication : i-manager publication

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE

On

RECENT TRENDS IN ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE, BLOCK CHAIN TECHNOLOGIES & INTERNET OF THINGS (IoT) (RTAIBCTIOT) 2023-24

10th January, 2024





Organized by DEPARTMENT OF CSE, EEE & ECE

SRI RAAJA RAAJAN COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY

(Approved by AICTE & Affiliated to Anna University)

Amaravadipudur, Karaikudi- 630301. Phone: 7373711333

Email: <u>srrcet2010@gmail.com</u> Website: www.sriraajaraajan.in



SRI RAAJA RAAJAN

COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY



(Approved by AICTE, New Delhi & Affiliated to Anna University, Chennai) 146/14B1, Amaravathi Village, Amaravathiputhur Post, Karaikudi – 630 301, Sivagangai Dt, Tamil Nadu Website : www.sriraajaraajan.in, E-mail : srrcet2010@gmail.com, Ph: 04565-234230

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE 2023-24

Recent Trends in Artificial Intelligence, Block Chain Technologies & Internet of Things (IoT)

(RTAIBCTIOT 2024)

Organised by DEPARTMENT OF CSE, EEE & ECE

2024, JANUARY 10th

REGISTRATION : Students (UG/PG) : Rs.600 Faculty : Rs.500 Research Scholars : Rs.700

Paper Publication : i-manager Publication Last Date for Registration : 08.01.2024, Mail to : <u>conferencesrrcet@gmail.com</u> Contact : 7373711333, 7373445541, 7868910042





146/14B1, Amaravathi Village, Amaravathiputhur Post, Karaikudi – 630 301, Sivagangai Dt, Tamil Nadu Website : <u>www.sriraajaraajan.in</u>, E-mail : <u>srrcet2010@gmail.com</u>, Ph: 04565-234230

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE:: 2022-23

<u>RECENT TRENDS IN ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE, ROBOTICS AND CYBER</u> <u>SECURITY</u>

Venue: Seminar Hall Date: 11th January 2023, 10.00 AM

International conference on **RECENT TRENDS IN ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE, ROBOTICS AND CYBER SECURITY** (**RTAIRCS-2023**) organized by the Department of CSE, EEE AND ECE on 11th January 2023.

In this conference around 80 papers from various institutions like, K.L.N College of Engineering ,Madurai, Sri Bharathi College of Engineering for Women, Pudukkottai, Mookambigai Engineering College, Trichy, Alagappa University, Karaikudi, JJ College of Arts and Science, Pudukottai was registered for presentation.

Presidential address was given by **Dr. S. SUBBIAH**, Former Vice Chancellor, Alagappa University, Karaikudi. In his speech he insists all the members to observe the entire conference presentation so that everyone can came to know about many recent developments.

Mrs. MALA GOPAL, Founder & Director, Kural Koodal Semmozhi foundation, Houston, Texas, USA. In her Chief Guest felicitation, she compares the development in this field in USA & India, insist the students to focus more in this recent development.

Mr. ADHI GOPAL, Department of Computer Science, University of Houston, Texas, and USA explained about AI with various examples.

Mr.LENA SEKAR,Founder & CEO,Yagen Robotics,Chennai addresses the participants with programming requirement and advantages in the field of Robotics.

Dr. S.J. SATHISH AARON JOSEPH, Head, Department of Computer Application JJ College, Pudukottai explained how AI & CyberSecurity reaches an important place in our day to day life& recent development in this field.

All the paper from various participants was combined to prepare souvenir and this proceeding/ souvenir was released by all this guest of honour on that day. Finally the conference was ended with certificate distribution &valedictory function.







CIPAL DRI

Sri Raaja Raajan College of Engg. & Tech., Amaravathipudur, Karaikudi - 630 301 Sivagangai Dist. Tamil Nadu